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CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY
Box 97
Hobbs, New Mexico

el . August 2, 1955

oil Ccnservaiion ‘Commission 7 ‘/7
State of New Mexico o
Box 871 ——

Santa Fe, New lMexico
Re: Jalmat Gas Pool
Lea County, New Mexico
Non-Standard Gas Proration Unit
Gentlemen:

It is respectfully requested that the Conservation Commission
schedule & hearing to consider our aprlication for approval of a 320 acre
non~-standard gas proration unit embracing the S/2 Section 18-T225-R36E,
and to be assigned to the Closson "A" No, 3, Jalmat Gas Fool, Lea County,
New t‘exico.

Cities Service 0i]l Company is the owner of federal oil and gas
leases covering the S/2 Section 18-225-36E. The Closson "A" Mo, 3, located
1980' from South line, and 660! crom East line, Section 18, is now comple-
ted as a gas well within the vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool, ard
is assigned a non-standard gas proration unit of 160 acres.

A hearing is requested for consideration of an exception to
Rule 54, Order R-520, permitting assignment of a 320 acre non-standard gas
proration unit to subject well, The proposed non-standard gas proration
unit consists of contiguous quarter/quarter scctions within a single gov-
ernmental section, and the entire area may reasonably be presumed to be
productive of gas. Upon favorable approval of this application by the
Congervation Com:ission, application will be made to the federal govern-
mgnt for the unitization of the leases covering the S/2 Section 18-225-
36E.

A Flat is attached showing the above described lands, and of f-
set properties,

All operators owning interests in Section 18, and within 1500!
of the Closson "A" No, 3, have been furnished copies of this request by
registered mail,

Respectfully submitted,

CITIES SERVICE CIL CO:PANY

9 _ .
By M\A% C\QQMAA\:(
{hn D. Albright |
strict Ingineer

JDA/db

Attach,
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011 Conservation Commission v’
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Box 871

Santa Fe, Now Mexico
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OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

N
~ ’_ /{/
&/\/ \y‘)/} A/}‘»‘? g
SIS WA &
7)/\);\)/ A /7 December 13, 1955
4 i

Mr. Alfred O, Hols

Cities Service 0il Company
P,0. Box 97

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear S8irs

We enclose a copy of each of the fullowing orders issued
December 9, 1955, by the 0il Coenservation Commission:

Order R-726 in Case 948
Order R-727 in Case 949

Thess cases were heard on September 15th,

Very truly yours,

W. B, Hacey
Secretary ~ Director

WBMtbrp
Encls,
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BEFORE THE

®il Tonservation Tommission
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Szptenbar 15, 195%

IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE NO 948 —~ 94G Consolidated

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

ADA DEARNLEY AND ASSOCIATES
COURT REFORTERS
605 SIMMS BUILDING
TELEFHONE 3-6691
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEeXIco




BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
September 15, 1955
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Cities Service 0il Company for
approval of a 320 acre non-standard gas pro-
ration unit in exception to Rule 5 {a) of the
Special Rules and Regulations for the Jalmat
Gas Pool, as set forth in Order R-520, con-
sisting of the N/2 of Section 18, Township 22) Case No. 948
South, Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexico,
to be dedicated to the agplicant's Closson
nA" Well No. 1 located 660 feet from the
North and East lines of Section 18, Township ;

;

22 South, Range 36 East.

Application of Cities Service 0il Company for
approval of a 320 acre non-standard gas pro-
ration unit in exception to Rule 5 (&) of the
Special Rules and Regulations for the Jalmat
Gas Pool, to consist of the S/2 of Section
18, Township 22 South, Range 36 East, Lea Consolidated.
County, New Mexico, and to be dedicated to

applicant's Closson A" Well No. 3, NE/4 SE/4

Section 18, Township 22 South, Range 36 East.

- Eh a e @ eGm A M Wm e W E an We & @ WE e e A s mm S e

Case No. 949

BEFORE
Honorable John F. Simms

Mr. E. S. (Johnny) Walker
Mr. William B, Macey

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. HOLZ: Alfred Q. Holwz, attorney for Citisg Service
0il Company. If it please the Commission, this application and
the one immediately following on your docket is for the purpose of
asking exceptions to the Commission Ordsr Number R-520. The testi-~

mony will be given {or that purvcese,

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSCCIATES
STENROTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691
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MR. MACEY: Do you wish to'consalidate the cases for the
purpose of presenting the testimony?

MR, HOLZA: We could, but we have different exhibits for each
case.

MR. MACEY:; They will be so marked. Let the record show
that they are sworn in both cases, 948 and 949, and we will consoli4

date them for the purpose of taking the record.

JOHN ALBRIGHT,

called as a witness having been first duly sworn, testified as
follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. HOLZ:

Q@ Will you state your name, please?

A John Albright.

Q By whom are you employed, and in what capacity?

A I am employed as District Engineer for Cities Service 0il
Company.

QA Where are you located?

A Hobbs, New Mexico. ’

Q Have you ever previously teségb)ed before this Commission?

A No, sir.

Q State brisefly your educational background, the work that you
have performed since your graduation from an educational institution.
A I graduated from the University of Oklahoma in 1947 as a
Petroleum Enginecr. Since that time I have worked as & Procduction

Engineer for the Cities Service.
Q In your position of District Engineser, are the properiies
_whi-eh—sare--Lhe—subjectbmattor—oi
AR O evorver neronvene TS

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691




direct supervision?

A Yes, sir.

Q Are you familiar with the applications flled in these two
matters?

A Yes, sir.

Q Would you explain to the Commission the nature of the appli-
cations and the necessity for filing these applications?

A These two applications are for the purpose of increasing the
non-standard proration unit on the Closson "A" Number 1 and Closson
nAR Numbér 3, from their present 160 acres to 320 acres. This
hearing i3 necessary because these wells are not located in accord-
ance with the spacing regulations for the Jalmat Pool, as defined
in Order R-520.

Q Do they conform in all other respects to the order as stated]

A Yes, sir.

Q Are the facts stated and alleged in the applications true andg
correct to the best of your knowledge?

A Yes, sir,

Q Is Section 18, Township 22 South, Range 36 East, located
within the vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool, as delineated
by this Commigsion?

A Yes, sir.

(Marked Exhibit 4, Case 948, for
identification.)

@ I hand you Exhibit A and ask that you answer these questions
relative to it, Was this exhibit prepared by you, or under your
supervision?

A Yes, sir.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENCTYPE REPORYERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691




Q What is this exhibit?
A It is a copy of the radioactivity well log on the Closson
*A" Number 1. On the exhlbit the formation tops are indicated, the
producing intervals are indicated under the present completion.
MR. HOLZ: I ask the Commission's permission to introduce
this as our Exhibit A in Casge 948,
MR. MACEY: Without objection it will be received,
Q@ I hand you a second exhibit.

(Marked Cities Service 0il Company's
Exhibit A, Case 949.

A This is Exhibit A in Case 949. This is a radioactivity well
log of the Closson Number 3, The‘formation tops are indicated on
this log and the present producing interval.

MR. HOLZ: I ask permission of this Commission to introduce
this exhibit as Exhibit A in Case 949.
MR. MACEY: Without objection it will be received.

Q@ Are the horizons as shown by these exhibits within the pro-
vision of the Commission order, showing that they are in the Jalmat
Gas Pool?

A Yes, sir, the producing intervals on both of these wells are
within the vertical 1limits of the Jalmat Gas rool.

(Marked Cities Service 041 Company's
Exhibit B, Case 948, for identificatior

2 I hand you an exhibit and ask that you identify it, please?

A This is in Case 948, This is a plat giving the status of
wells in this vicinity, indicating whether or not they are oil or
gas wells. The Closson & Number 1 is indicated on this plat and
the proposed 320-acre non~standard gzas proration unit is indicated.

—1

MR, HOL7: I ask vermission of this Commission to intro=-

). )

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691
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duce Exhibtit B in Case 94&.

IS

MR. MACEY: Without objection it will be received in evidencd

[a)

(Markaed Cities Service 0il Company's
Exhibit B, Case 249, for identifica-
sion. )

Q I hand you what we have marked as Exhibilt B in Case 949.

A This is a similar plat indicating the vame well status on
this plat, the Closson A Number 3 is indicated, and the proposed
320~acre non-standard gas proration unit.

3 Does this exhibit show the proposed limits of the unit which
is the subject matter of the Case Number 9497

A Yes, sir,

MR. HOLZ: I ask permission of this Comnission to inbro-
duce this exhibit as Exhibit B in Case 949.
MR. MACEY: Without objection it will be received.

(Marked Cities Service 0il Company's
Exhibit C, Case 9i4¢, for identificabtior

Q@ I hand you what we have marked as Exhibit C in Case 94£ and
ask that you ideatify it.

A This is a plat of thig vicinity, contoured on top of the
Yates Formation.,

Q What is the importance of this exhibit? What does it show
to this Commission?

ERA. . B LRI B : B D
apes Worsation in Lhis

A This indicates the structure o the
area and is probably the best geclogic information on it,

@ Does this exhibit show that tho area south to be atiributed
to this avplication 1s produchive o J3s?

s - 1 I - - ST - ~ o~ . ) el
A It indicgatas that to ws, yas, sii.

AL

T - B e, B ) D U TR PR D
C For bf‘b'y‘iu“,‘ AOMAG O Ansulit Lo AL EAULS el Laay regulre.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STEROTYPE REFORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
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ment for both application 94&6 aud 9497
A Yes, sir.
MR. HOL:: I agk permission of this Commission to inbro-
duce this as Exhibit € in Casa Yib.
MR, MACEY: Without objection 1t will be recelved.
(Marked Cities Service 0il Company's
Zxhibit C, Case 949, for identifica-
tion.)
Q@ I hand you what we have marked as Sxhibit C in Case 94,9 and
ask that you identify it.
4 This is a similar plas, it is a duplication, and it is con-
toured on top of the Yates.
MR, HOLZ: We will withdraw that exhibit.
(Marked Cities Service 01l Company's
Exhibit D, Cases 948 and 949, for
identification.)

¢ I nand you what we have marked Zxhibit D, which will show

identical facts for Case 948 and 949, and ask that you identify it,

Ia

A This is the plat of the vicinity with the prasent gae pro-

ration boundaries marked.

MR. HOLZ: I ask permissicn te¢ have this exhibit introduce
as Exnibit D in Cases 948 and 949,
MR, MACEY: Without ob cztion it will be recelved.
¢ Ts the mineral cwnership under thegs twe vropossd units thc

A Yes, =sir.
9 VWho is that cwmer?
A The Fodarzal Govermmend,

¢ Who is the ouner of the lozse of tnase

<t

e units?

§ Cidtios Cpryliin,

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
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Q2 Has the unit acreage been unitized for the mineral estate?
A HNo, sir.
Q Would you state why that has not been done?

The Federal government requested that approval by the State

=

Conservation Commission be obtained before requesting unitization
of Federal leases in this manner.

Q Have all the operators in Section 18 and within 1500 feet of
the wells which are the subject matter of these applications been
notified of these applications, by registered mail?

A Yes, sir.

Q Have there been any objections made, have any objections
peen returned to you?

A No, sir.
Q Wi1ll the well located on each of these proposed units make

the allowable attributed to 320 acres?

& Yes, sir.

Q In your opinion and belief, will the granting of these two
applications result in the prevention of waste and the protection
of correlative rights?

A Yes, sir.

Q For the purpose of reiteration, because I believe you have
testified the acreage underlying hoth these proposed units, in your
opinion, is productive of gas?

A Yes, sir.

MR. HOLZ: That is all the guestions we have.
MR. MACEY: Any questions of the witness? Mr. Montgomery?

CROSS EXAMINATION

By MR. MONTGOMERY:
Q My guegtion refers ho Gase 248, What 1s the status of Wells

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYFE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
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5-B and 1-B, Closson B Number five =~-
MR. HOLZ: Just a moment. May I ask the Commission if the
questioner will identify himself for the purpose of the record?
MR. MONTGOMERY: Randall Montgomery, New Mexico Oil Commissiq

A The Closson B Number 5 was plugged and abandoned in June of
1950.

Q What was the reason for abandoning that?

A The oil producing zone in that well had been depleted.

Q How does that zone compare with the zone perforated in
Closson A Number 1 Gas Wall?

A Just one moment. 7

Q Do you agree, looking at the logs of Closson A-1 and the
Closson 5-~B, that the Closson 5-B was producing oil from the same
force interval that the Closson A-1 was producing dry gas?

A It appears from an examination of thesge logs that that is
correct, yes, sir., I would like to intérject one comment. First,
as indicated on the contour plat, there 1s quite a bit of stiucture
in this area and the interval producing in the Closson A Number 1
is 3410, and a similar interval 1s at approximatsly 3790 in the
Glosson B Number 5.

Q But it is the same interval?

A Yes.

Q And the force interval in the Closson 5-B was abandoned, due
to high water production and low depletion of the 0il?

A T believe that is corrsct,

Q@ Also, in the Clossgon 5-B, before you abandoned the well, you
will notice on this log, marked where you perforated and treated anﬁ

syab dry in four different intervals within 300 feet, approximately?

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
SYENOTYPE REPCRTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-5691




A I believe that is correct.

Q@ If I would say essentially the same information axisted on
leB, would you agree with that? I have checked it and it is
osgentinlly the same, the same zone.

A In ths Closson B Number 1, yes, sir, that is essentially

¢orract.,

Q Then, theresfore, the nortawest quarter of Section 18 is probﬁbly

watered out in that zone, it is producing dry gas in the Closson
A=l?

A In that particular interval?

Q Yes, sir, only that interval that is perforated.

A Only the interval that is opened in the Closson A Number 17

Q Tes.

A It appears from tha examination of these logs that that is
correct,

MR, MACEY: Anyone glss?

By MR. NUTIER:

Q@ I didn't hear you say so, if you did, what the status of the
B Kusber 1 in the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter is.

A That well is shut in at the present time.

It haan't been plugged and abandoned though?

A No, sir,

4 What is the status of yowr Closson & Humber 7 in tha southe
west quarter of the southeast quarter?

A Closson Numbaer 7-4 is producing oill well, is classified as

sn oil well producing from within the verticel limits of the Jalmat

Gas Pool.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
SYENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691
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order or an administrative order permitting you to flare gas from
that well, is that correct?

A I believe that 1g right.

Q Are you still flaring from that well?

A Yes.

MR. MACEY: Anyone else?
By MR. KITTS:

Q Mr. Albright, what is this Cone Nix State No. 1?7 I see it 1
indicated on your exhibit as a gas well.

A On the well status, Exhibit B, I have that indicated as both
an oil well and gas well. I will give you the information on the
Cone Nix State Number 1. This well was completed in May of 1954 as
a gas well from within the vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pcol.
It was assigned 160 acre non;standard gas proration unit. During
the next few months, through May of 1955, that well produced
187,451,000 cubic feet of gas for an average production of 78C MCF
per day. In May and June of this year Cone Nix perforated lower
intarvala in the same well. The lowest interval on the gas pro-
duction was 3650. He started perforating at 3666, perforated

lower there, and after fracture with a total of 23,000 pounds,

23,000 gallons, he has an oil well. I believe the initlal potentiaj

was 72 barrels of oil per day. At the present time that well is
classified as a top allowable oil well frow within the vertical
limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool.

Q Are there any other Jalmat Gas Wells to the west?

A I believe our Exhibit B, your Cone Nix State Number 4, your
Carper;Randle Number 1, Texas-New Mexico B-s, I believe all thoss

wells 25 producing. iney are all oil producing wells from within %

!

ot

ne

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTESS
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vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool.

Q 0il producing wells?

A 0il producing wells.

MR. KITTS: That is all.
MR. MACEY: Anyone else have a question of the witness?

By MR. NUTTER:

Q Another question, this Closson A4 Number 3 is open in the
Yates and Seven Rivers, is that correct?

A The A-Number 3 is in the Seven Rivers.

Q It is all in the Seven Rivers?

A Yes.

Q And over here on this B Number 1, that well was opened in
the Seven Rivers too, and it watered out?

A On the 3~17

Q Yes.

A Just one momeut, please, I believe that is right, that that
producing interval was the Seven Rivers.

Q And 1t watered out?

A Yes.

Q Well, would it be reasonsble to assume, I suppose there must
be a gas;water contact there somewhere?

A Yes, sir.

Q Between that well and the A Number 1 and the A Number 3, is
A Nymber 1 and 3 are both Seven Rivers, and they are producing gas
and the B Number 1 is a Seven Rivers Well, and it produced water?

A I would like for you to bear thls in mind. One thing is

the structure that you have present on this section. I wouldn't say

ADA DEARNLEY 8& ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORYERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691
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it was probably a gas-water contact as much as I wauld say it was
a gas-oll contact. We produced oil on ~-

Q Maybe there is some o0il in between there somewhsare?

A That is right.

Q S0, to my mind it is a little difficult to see how this
could be 100 percent gas productive acreage when it is sloping
down the structure that way and you have a gas-oil contact somewhereg
and oil-water contact somewhere thers.

A The main thing that would lead me to believe the acreage is
productive is the fact that the Cone lix State Number 1, for one well,
the Schermerhorn Amerada State Number 1, that well is located in
Section 24, Township 22 South. It is off the plat. That is a gas
well producing from within the limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool.

Q Are those wells that you were referring to open in the
Seven Rivers, or the Yates?

A They are open in the Yates., The vertical limits of the
Jalmat are from the top of the Tansil to a point 100 feet above the
bage of the Seven Rivers.

Q Yes.

A As indicated on the log, I beliesve Closson A Number 3, we have

do

had to plug back the Closson A Number 3 once since it was recomplete
as a gas well, and open a higher zone, because that zone watered
out,
Q In the Seven Rivers?
A& That is right.
MR. MACEY: Anyone else have a qguestion of the witness? Mr.
Albright, if you were to drill a well either in the northwest

quarter or the southwest quarter of Section 18, do you believe you

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEFPHONE 3-6691
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could make a commercial gas well anywhere within the vertical 1imit#
of the Jalmat Gas Pool?
A I believe we could.
MR. MACEY: Frobably in the Tates?
& Probably in the Yates.
MR, MACEY: You think that the fact that the wells that yocu

-

have plugged, or the wells that are watersd out and shut-in, if thoey

A4

jwere drilled today with modern completion methods, you miglt daveloj
& gas zone in those walls?

A I balieve they woulde One thing that I might state,on all
of thess completions to the west of ue, all of those wells have
been fractured. That is one thing that should bs considered thera,
The zonas that we have tested were tasted inm wslls that had béen
completed for 19 to 20 years.

MR, MACEY: In what zone is this Cone ix State 1 completed
from, is it thse uppar Yates?

A I have that information.

MR, MACEY: I think you answered it once.

A Our information indicates that the tor of the YTataes on ths
pne Nix Number 1 was plus three, gas perforation was from plus three
to minua 49. ‘

MR, MACEY: So, it is completed right in the very top of the
Yates?
i Yes, sir.
¥MRe MACEY: You say it is now an o0il well?

& They perforated sligntly lower thsn that and now it is

clageified as an oll well,

B, MAGEY: 2roducing uadar a packer:

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
SYENOYYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPKONE 3-6691
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.

A Producing under a packer., The gas perforations, as I under-
stand from Commission records, are still open.

MR. MACEY: They-are open, but not necessarily producing
unless they have a casing opened too0?

A Yes,

MR, MACEY: Isn't that thes same case with the Carper-Randle
Number 1, or do you know?

A Just a moment, I have information on that Carper-Randle. Th
information I have is that the Carper-Randle Number 1-A, 660 feet
from the north and east lines of Section 24, Township 22 South,
Range 35 East, that well is perforated in intervals from 3622 to
3820. Its initial potential December 22, 1953, two barrels of oil
per day. I don't have any record of any gas zoné being packed off
thers.

MR. MACEY: Would the presence of a gas zone in the top of
~“ConéN:iix State Number 1, would it indicate to you that further
up-structure the Yates would be gas productive?

A TYes, sir.

MR. MACEY: Your acreage under consideration is definitely
up-structure?

A Yes, sir.

MR. MACEY: That is all I have. Anyone else have a question
of the witness? ©Uo you have anything further?

MR. HOLZ: No, sir.

MR, MACEY: I have a telegram I wish to read into the record
"G0il Conservation Commission, State of ilew Mexico, Mabry Hall, Stat
Capitol, Santa Fe, New Mexico. Attention: Mr. V. B. Macey, Secret

and Director. Reference Cases 948 and 949 and specifically the

[44

18]

hry
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applications of Cities Service 0il Company for 320 acre non-standard

gas proration units for their Closson "A" Wells No, 1 and No. 3,
located in Section 18, Township 22 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas
Pool. In genseral we are not opposed to applications of this type
where it can be shown that all of the acreage within a proposed
non~standard gas proration unit can be reasonably cxpacted to be
productive of gas under the entire unit from the zone in which the
well to be granted a premium allowable is completed. We recognize
that the wells in question are completed withinrthe vertical limitdg
of the Jalmat Gas Pool as now defined, but we further believe thersg
is grave doubt that all of Section 18 can be considered as product-
ive of gas within the zone from which Closson A-l1 and A-3 now are
producing. Geological and mechanical data available under the
Cities Service Closson "A" and B"B" leases which comprise all of
Section 18 indicate that the gas production now being obtained from
Closson A-1l is coming from a perforated interval opposite the uppen
Seven Rivers formation and Closson A-3 is obtaining its gas produc-
| tion from a continuous perforated interval that covers the Basal Yates
and Upper Seven Rivers Formations. (ities Service Closson "B" Welljs
1 and 5 located in the SE NW and the NE NW Section 18, respectively,
were completed originally in the Upper Seven Rivers, but subse~
quently have been plugged and abandoned due to excessive water
encroachment. Both of these latter two wells were perforated and
tested in several Yates intervals without developing commercial gas
production after the Seven Rivers had been abandoned and prior to
f£inal abandonment of the wells. Although there has been no develop-
ment on the 8% quarter Section 18, geological data from wells on the

balance of the section indicate that the Upper Seven Rivers Forma-
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that correct?

By MR. HOLZ:

of the contents of it?

the statements made in that telagram?

fairly well.

tion undee all of the west half of Section L8 would be found at

structural elevations comparable to, or lower than thoss in Closson

"pr Wells 1 and 5. As Closson "B" Wells 1 and % already have been
depleted in the Upper Seven Rivers, we feel that the Upper Seven
Rivers cannot reasonably be considered as productive of gas under
the west half of Section 12 and that the granting of the proration
units requested in Cases 948 and 949 would constitute an unfair and
unfounded proration practice and certainly would not constitute
protection of correlative rights. Accordingly we object to the
applications as comprised in Cases 948 and 949. Respectfully,

Signed, J. R. Cone, by L. C, Storm."

Mr. Albright, I have one further question. The Cone properties

are west of yours, is that correct?
A That is right,.
MR, MACEY: You are offset to the east by Continental, is

A Yes, sir.
MR, MACEY: That is all I have.
BE~DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q Before this telegram was read, were you familiar with any

[

& I vurs not aware of that Lelagrait,

9 Do you have any comaents you would like Lo make regarding

=

4 T believe that ths discussion vie had this worning covers iy

M. HOL. 2 T owish bo point oul Le the Commission thet the

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STuraws "E REPORTIRS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691




A Yes, 1 have INformation on that wall. THIt 18 Carpsr COMUIn

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691

17
author of the telegram apparently is not present this morning, and
A is, therefore, not in a position to be cross examined on any of the
statements made in the telegram.

Q One more question, Mr. Albright, referring to any exhibit
which would show this, Exhibit D, I believe does, going north from
the proposed unit in Case 948, which conslists of the south half of
Se;tion Number 7, what is the gas well there that is draining that
area? |

A ‘¥Would you repsat the question?

Q Referring to your Exhibit D, which shows that the sou£h~half
of Section 7, Township 22 South, Range 36 East, is a unit for the
production of gas?

A Yes, sir,

‘ Q Who is operating that lease?
) A Texas Pacific.

Q What is the well that is draining the gas?

A Well Number 12,

Q How many acres are attributed to that well?

4 320 acres.

Q What is the acreage?

A That non-standard gas proration unit consists of the south
half of Section 7, Township 22 South, Range 36 East.

Q That unit directly offsets our proposed unit in Case 948, is
that correct?

A Yes, sir.

¢ I have reference to the well located in the northeast quarterp
of Section 12, Township 22 South, Range 35 Bast?

Jetoy-unn




18

State Number 1, located 660 feet from the north and east lines of
Section 12. That is a a Jalmat Gas Well, non-standard gas proratio$
unit}of 160 acres.
MR. HOLZ: That is all the quastions we havs.
MR, MACEY: Does anyone have anything further?
RE-CROSS EXAMINATION

By MR._KITT3:

Q You may have covered this, but the Texas~New Mexico BS No,
1, that ié marked as an oil well., Where is that producing from?

A That is marked on my plét as that and a,wsll -- I believe I
have the information on that. The Texas -- You say the Taxas-Now
Mexico BS No. 17

Q Yes.

A Yes, I have that. That is marked as an oil well on my plat.
That well 1s completed through perforation intervals 3654 to 3770.
That is an oil well producing from within the vertical limits of the
Jalmat Gas Pool, completed April 22nd of this ysar, for initial
potential of 50 barrels of oil and in six hours, GOR of 13,140.

MR. KITTS: That is all.
'MR. MACEY: Anyone else have a question of the witness?
If nothing further the witness may be excused.
(Witness excused,)
MR. MACEY: Anything further in ths case? We will take the

case under advisement. We will adjourn until 1l:15.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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STATE OF NEW MEXICQ )

H ss,
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, _ADA DEARNLEY » Court Reporter, do herety

certify that the foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings
before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission at Santa Fe ,
New Mexico, is a true and eorrect record to the test of my
knowledge, skill and ability,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF T have affixed my hand and notarial
seal this _5th day of October 5 1955,

) .

Notary Public, Court Reporte;{

My Commission Expires:

June 19, 195¢




BEFORY THL OIL: CONSERVATION COMMISSIUN
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICC

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
‘CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
'COMMISSION OF THE STATE GF NEW |
MEXICO FOR THE FPURPCSE OF
CONSIDERING:

| CASE NO. 949

! Order No. R-727
'THE APPLICATION OF CITIES SERVICE

|OIL CGMPANY FOR AN GRDER GRANTING

JAPPROVAL OF AN EXCEPTION PURSUANT

{TO RULE 5 (&) OF THE SPECIAL RULES AND

'REGULATIONS OF THE JALMAT GAS POOL

|A8 CONTAINED IN CRDER NO. R-520 IN

ESTABLISHMENT OF A NON-STANDARD GAS

PRORATION UNIT OF 320 CONTIGUOQUS ACRES

CONSISTING OF 8/2 SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 22

SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY,

'\NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

f?BY THE COMMISSION:

n This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a, m. on September
;15 1955, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commisgsion, |
‘hereinafter referred to as the "Commission''.

NOW, on this i day of December ., 1955, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the records and testimony adduced;
and being fully advised in the premises;

FINDS: i
i (1) That due notice of the time and place of hearing and the purpose !

" thereof having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurlsdtctmn
of this case and the subject matter thereof. -

! (2) Teat pursuant to the provisions of Rule 5 (a) of the Special
{ Rules and Regulations of the Jalmat Gas Pool, as contained in Order No.
" R-520, the Commission has powar and authority to permit the formation of
_a gas proration unit cousisting of other than a legal section after nctice and

- hearing by the Comruission.

: (3) That applicant, Cities Service Oil Company, is the owner of oil!
and gae leasss in Lea County, MNew Mexico, the land consisting of other than
a legal sactlon, a part of said ieases being described as follows, to-wit:

TOWNSIHIE 22 SGUTH, RANGE 36 FAST, NP«
§/2 Section 18

containing 3240 acres, wnove or loss.




“2e
Order No. R-727

(4) That applicant, Cities Service Cil Company, has a producing

" well on the aforesaid lease known 28 Closson "A" No. 3, located 1980'

from the South line and 660' from the L'ast line of Section 18, Township 22
South, Range 36 Fast, NMPM.

(5) That the aforesaid well was completed and in production prior
to the gsffective date of Order No. R-520 and ia located within the horizontal
limits of the pool heretofore delinzated and designated as the Jalmat Gas Pool

{6} That it is impractical to pool applicant's said leases with adjoin-
ing acreage in the Jalmat Gas Pool.

(7) That unless a proration unit consisting of applicant's aforesaid
screage is permitted, avplicant will be deprived of the opportunity to
recover its just and equitable share of the natural gas in the Jalmat Gas Pool.

(8) That creation of a proration unit consisting of the aforesaid i
acreage will not cause but will prevent wastie and will protect correlative
rights.

(9) That upon favorable approval of this application by the Com- =
mission, it is the intention of the applicant to request federal approval for :
the unitization of their leases covering the S/2 Section 18, Township 22 South, :
Range 36 East.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: i

(1) That the application of Cities Service Oil Company for approval
of a necn-standard proration unit in the Jalmat Gas P ool consisting of the
following described acreage:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM :
S/2 Section 18

be and the same is hereby approved and a proration unit consisting of the
aforesaid acreage is hereby created.

(2) That applicant's well, Closson "A” No. 3, located in the NE 4 :
of the SE/ 4 Section 18, Township 22 South, Range 36 Kast, NMPM, in the i
Jalmat Gas Pool, be, and the same is hereby granted an allowable effective '

. December 1, 1955 in the proportion that the above-deecribed 320 acre unit

bears to the standard or orthodox proration unit for said pool, all uatil
further order of the Commission.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico on the day and year hereinsbove
designatad.

STATE OF REW MIXICO
I NSERVATION COMMISSION

P

JLEN &, GIMMS, Cuzivman
ol

W. B, MACEY, Mo




CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY
Box 97
Hobbs, New Mexico

August 2, 1955

011 Conservation -Commission
Stats of New Mexico
Rox 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Re: Jalmat Gas Pool
Lea County, New ¥exico
Non-Standard Gas Proration Unit
Gentlemen: :

It is respectfully requested that the Conservation Commission

" schedule achearing to consider our apvlication for approval of a 320 acre

non-standard gas proration unit embracing the 5/2 Section 18~T22S-R36E,
and to be assigned to the Closson YAt No, 3, Jalmat CGas Fool, lea County,
New !exico, .

Cities Service 0i] Company is the owner of federal oil and gas
leases covering the S/2 Section 18-225-36E. The Closson “A" No, 3, located
1980! from South line, and 660! from East line, Section 18, is now comple~
ted as a gas well within the vertical limits of the Jalmt Gas Pool, and
is assigned a non-standard gas proration unit of 160 acres,

A hearing is requested for consideration of an exception to e

Rule 5A, Order R-520, permitting assignment of a 320 acre non-standard gas

proration unit to subject well, The proposed non-standard gas proration

unit consists of contiguous quarter/quarter sections within a single gov-

ermmmental section, and the entire area may reasonably be presumed to be

productive of gas, Upon favorable approval of this application by the

Conservation Comriission, application will be made to the federal govern-

gznt for the unitization of the leases covering the S/2 Section 18-225-

E.

A Flat is attached showing the above described lands, and off-
set properties,

All operators owning interests in Section 18, and within 1500!
of the Closson "A* No. 3, have been furnished copies of this request by
registered mail,

Respectfully submitted,

CITIES SERVICE OIL CONPANY

By.ﬂtglyf%é.(}\QﬁlvgJ§@§:

Jéhn D. Albright
Pistrict ngineer

JDa/db

Attach,




01l Comservation Commission /
State of New Mexico

Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico , ,

NMOCC
P. 0. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Continentsl 0il Company
P. O, Box ‘027
Hobbs, New Mexico
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